
From: Dobbs, Ben (ENE)
To: Efiling, DPU (DPU)
Cc: Wade, Greggory (DPU); Anderson, Elizabeth (AGO); Mahony, Elizabeth (AGO)
Subject: RE: RE: Investigation by the Department on its Own Motion Initiatives to Promote and Protect Consumer

Interests in the Retail Electric Competitive Supply Market, (D.P.U. 19-07)
Date: Thursday, February 14, 2019 6:23:17 PM

Dear Secretary Marini and Hearing Officer Wade,
 
Please note that the DOER has discussed its Motion for an Extension of Time to File Comments in
this proceeding with the Office of The Attorney General, and is authorized to represent that the AGO
does not object to the request.
 
Thank you,
 
Ben Dobbs
 
 
 
 

From: Dobbs, Ben (ENE) 
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 6:17 PM
To: Efiling, DPU (DPU) <dpu.efiling@mass.gov>
Cc: Wade, Greggory (DPU) <Greggory.Wade@mass.gov>
Subject: RE: Investigation by the Department on its Own Motion Initiatives to Promote and Protect
Consumer Interests in the Retail Electric Competitive Supply Market, (D.P.U. 19-07)
 
Dear Secretary Marini,
Attached please find the Department of Energy Resources Motion for Extension of Time to File
Comments in the above captioned proceeding.
 
Please contact me with any questions.
 
 
 
Ben Dobbs
Deputy General Counsel
Massachusetts Department of Energy Resources
617.626.7323
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